
 

Sudden Valley Community Association 
360-734-6430 
4 Clubhouse Circle Bellingham, WA 98229 
www.suddenvalley.com 

 

 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

July 13th, 2023, 7:00 PM, IN-PERSON, DANCE BARN 
 

 
Call to Order 

Land Acknowledgement & Anti-Racism Statement 

Roll Call 

Item 1) Adoption of Agenda 

Item 2) Consent Agenda 
Minutes – April 13, 2023 
Minutes – May 11, 2023 
Minutes – May 25, 2023 
Minutes – June 8, 2023 

Item 3) Announcements 

Item 4) Property Owner Comments – 15 Minutes Total 

Please note that comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. 

Item 5) General Manager’s Report 

Item 6) Financial Report 
April Financials 

Item 7) Continuing Business 
7a. Capital Request – Contract Approval, Irrigation System Pump Controller 

Item 8) New Business 
8a. Approval Request – Water Aerobics Fees 
8b. Approval Request – Miscellaneous Fees 
8c. 50th Anniversary Committee – New Appointments 

Adjournment 

 

1

http://www.suddenvalley.com/


 

 

 
REGULAR SESSION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

April 13, 2023 

Minutes 

 

 
DATE AND LOCATION:  Thursday, April 13, Dance Barn 
CALLED TO ORDER AT:  7:05 pm 
AUDIENCE MEMBERS: Not Recorded 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

1. Andrew Tischleder 4. Sam Shahan 7.Linda Bradley 10. Keith McLean 

2. Brian Cope 5. Nancy Alyanak 8. Stu Mitchell 11. Mike Wadsworth 

3. Sonia Voldt  6. Asia Andrade  9. Taimi Van de Polder   

 
ATTENDING: 

Staff Members: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager 
 

Call to Order 
President Tischleder Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.  Land Acknowledgement and Anti-
Racism Statement. 

 
1. Adoption of Agenda 

President Tischleder moves to amend the agenda to remove approval of minutes, made motion 
to adopt agenda, Amended, removed Capital Request regarding golf course irrigation, item 6B. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained  

 
2. Consent Agenda 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained  

 
3. Announcements 

 
4. Property Owner Comments 

 
Property owners made comments.   

 
5. General Manager Report 

 
6. New Business 
 

6a.  Monthly Metrics – Discussion about the GM presenting Monthly Metrics to the 
Board of Directors. 

 
 

2



 

 

6b. Capital Request – Playgrounds ADA Compliance 
 

Motion 1-Move that the Board of Directors approve contract award to Premium 
Services for the 2023 Playground ADA Improvements per their proposal dated 4-7-23. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against : Abstained   

 
 

Motion 2-Move that the Board of Directors approve the Recreation Corridor Park in the 
amount of $68,248.71 creating a project credit of $9,783.89. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against : Abstained   

 
Motion 3-Move that the Board of Directors approve the Recreation Corridor Park and 
Gate 5 Playground in the amount of $107,867.08. A change order is issued from CRRRF 
to cover $29,834.48 in additional project funds. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
 6c. Capital Request – Culvert 315 Award of Contract 
Motion 1: Move that the Board of Directs approve contract award to Premium Services 
for replacement of Culvert C315 per Schedule A of their proposal dated 4-7-23. 
cover $29,834.48 in additional project funds. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against: Abstained   

 

Motion 2: Move that the Board of Directors approve the allocation of $166,914.68 from 
Roads. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved:  Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
Motion 3: Move to approve Stormwater Culvert 182 in the amount of $15,125.33 and Culvert 
315 in the amount of $314,700.46 for repairs in 2021. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against: Abstained   

 

6d. Capital Request – Firewise 
Move that an allocation of not to exceed $ 31,600 be made from UDR to cover the costs of 
Firewise, as proposed, in 2023. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against: Abstained   

3



 

 

 
 

6e. Approval Request – Pool Services Agreement 
Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the 2023 pool services agreement with Cesco 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: unanimous Against: Abstained   

 

6f. Capital Request -Welcome Center HVAC 
Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the allocation of $48,404 from CRRF for the 
installation of an HVAC system in the Welcome Center. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Vold 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: 8 Against: Abstained 1 
Director Van de 
Polder 

 

 
 

7. Closed Session 
 
Adjourned  

4



 

 

 
REGULAR SESSION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

May 11, 2023 

Minutes 

 

 
DATE AND LOCATION:  Thursday, May 11, Dance Barn 
CALLED TO ORDER AT:  7:02 pm 
AUDIENCE MEMBERS: Not Recorded 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

1. Andrew Tischleder 4. Sam Shahan 7.Linda Bradley 10. Keith McLean 

2. Brian Cope Via Zoom 5. Nancy Alyanak 8. Stu Mitchell 11. Mike Wadsworth 

3. Sonia Voldt  6. Asia Andrade  9. Taimi Van de Polder   

 
ATTENDING: 

Staff Members: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager 
 

Call to Order 
President Tischleder Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.  Land Acknowledgement and Anti-
Racism Statement. 

 
1. Adoption of Agenda 

President Tischleder moves to amend the agenda to add Item 2B, N&E Manual revisions to the 
agenda, added member comments section. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained  

 
2. Consent Agenda  

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained  

 
3. Announcements 

Openings for several committees. Tree removal process review. 
 

4. Property Owner Comments  
Property owners made comments. 

 
5. General Manager Report 

Jo Anne Jensen presented a General Manager’s Report, it is available on the Suddenvalley.com 
website.  

 
  

5



 

 

6. Continuing Business 
 

6a Capital Request – Change Order for Capital Project 9723.08. 
 Move that the Sudden Valley board of directors approve a change order in the 

amount of $5701.50 to the current contract with Marrs Heating and Air Conditioning for 
the installation of the HVAC system in the Welcome Center. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Bradley 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  Against: 1 Abstained  
 

6b Capital Request-Golf Course Irrigation System Panel 
Move that the Sudden Valley board directors approve not to exceed amount of $44,981.46 
from the CRRRF funds previously allocated for the maintenance of the Turf Care building for the 
purchase and installation of a new PLC for the golf course irrigation system. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Bradley 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  Against: Abstained  
 

6c Capital Request-2023 Roads Project-Street Signs 
Move that the board of directors approve the allocation of $31,084.16 from the roads reserve fund 
for replacement of street signs and authorize the maintenance manager to purchase materials as 
proposed above. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: 9 Against: Abstained   
 

6d Capital Request-2023 Roads Project-Pavement Marking Installation 
Move that the Board of Directors approve the allocation of $39,321.29 from Roads for pavement 
marking installation project approval. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: 9 Against: Abstained   
 

6e Capital Request-2023 Roads Project-Asphalt Repairs 
Move that the Board of Directors approve the allocation of $397,155.10 from Roads for asphalt 
repairs project approval. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: 9 Against: Abstained   
 

6f Resolution to Establish the Parks and Trails Committee 
Move that the Board of Directors approve the resolution to establish the Sudden Valley Community 
Association Parks, Trails and Rec Committee in 2023. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Bradley 

Approved Not Approved: X Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: 4 
Director Andrade 
Director Bradley 
Director Mitchell 
Director Van de Polder 

 

Against: 5 
Director Tischleder 
Director Cope 
Director Shahan 
Director Voldt 
Director Alyanak 

Abstained   

6



 

 

 
7. Board voted to move into closed session 

Board voted to move into open session 
 
Adjourned 09:40pm 

7



 

 

 
REGULAR SESSION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday May 25th, 2023 

Minutes 

 

 
DATE AND LOCATION:  Thursday, May 25th Dance Barn 
CALLED TO ORDER AT:  7:03 pm. 
AUDIENCE MEMBERS: Not Recorded 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

1. Andrew Tischleder 4. Sam Shahan 7.Linda Bradley 10. Keith McLean 

2. Brian Cope 5. Nancy Alyanak 8. Stu Mitchell 11. Mike Wadsworth- 
Absent 

3. Sonia Voldt  6. Asia Andrade- 
Excused 

9. Taimi Van de Polder   

 
ATTENDING: 

Staff Members: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager; Joel Heverling, Finance Director 
 

       Call to Order 
President Tischleder Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.  Land Acknowledgement and Anti-
Racism Statement. 

 
1. Adoption of Agenda 
 

Motion By: Director Bradley Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  Against: Abstained  

 
 

2. Announcements 
 

3. Property Owner Comments  
Property owners made comments. 

 
4. Financial Report 

Joel Heverling reported on March 2023 financials. 

 
5. New Business 

5a Approval Request-50th Committee Members and Co-Chair appointments.  
Approve Kolleen Mitchell and Liz Vidal as Committee Members and appoint Director Voldt to 
the Committee 

Motion By: Director Cope Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  Against: Abstained  

 
  

8



 

 

5b Approval Request-Emergency Preparedness Committee Charter 

Make a motion whether SVCA Board of Directors would move forward with preparing a 
charter for an EPC committee. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder  Seconded By:  

Approved: Not Approved: X Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: 
Director Bradley 
Director Van de Polder 

Against: 
Director Tischleder 
Director Cope 
Director Shahan 
Director Voldt  
Director Alyanak 
Director Mitchell 
Director Andrade 
 
 
 

 Abstained  

 
5c Capital Requests 

5ci- Area Z Tall Barn Refurbishment 
Move that the Board of Directors approve the allocation of $59,475.20 from CRRRF for 
the Area Z Tall Barn refurbishment project. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Van de Polder 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
5cii- Area Z Tall Barn Refurbishment-Contract Award to Cool Runnings. 
The Board of Directors authorizes General Manager, Jo Anne Jensen to execute a 
Sudden Valley standard construction contract awarding this project to Cool Runnings 
Construction in the not to exceed amount of $55,060.20. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
5ciii Marina Boat Launch 
Move that the Board of Directors approves the allocation of $212,890.97 from CRRRF 
for capital code 9719.20. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  
 

Against: Abstained: 
Director Van de Polder 

 

 
5civ Main Pool Furniture 
Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve $10,500 (recommended purchase 
amount with 10% contingency) from CRRRF for the purchase of pool 
furniture/equipment. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Van de Polder 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
Adjourned 09:40 PM 

9



 

 

 
REGULAR SESSION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday June 8, 2023 

Minutes 

 

 
DATE AND LOCATION:  Thursday, June 8th, 2023 Dance Barn 
CALLED TO ORDER AT:  7:00 pm. 
AUDIENCE MEMBERS: Not Recorded 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

1. Andrew Tischleder 4. Sam Shahan 7.Linda Bradley 10. Keith McLean 

2. Brian Cope via zoom 5. Nancy Alyanak 8. Stu Mitchell- Excused 11. Mike Wadsworth- 
Absent 

3. Sonia Voldt  6. Asia Andrade-
Excused 

9. Taimi Van de Polder-
Excused 

 

 
ATTENDING: 

Staff Members: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager 
 

       Call to Order 
President Tischleder Called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.  Land Acknowledgement and Anti-
Racism Statement. 

 
1. Adoption of Amended Agenda 

Motion made to adopt amended agenda. 

Motion By: Director Bradley Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  Against: Abstained  

 
2. Announcements 

 
3. Property Owner Comments  

Property owners made comments. 
 

4. General Manager’s Report 

 
5. New Business 

6a. Approval of 50th Anniversary Committee Member.  
Approved Chris Weitzel as a member of the 50th Anniversary Committee.  

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor:  Against : Abstained  

 
   
 
 
 
 

10



 

 

 
 
 

6b Capital Requests- 2023 Street Pavement Markings 
Move that the Board of Directors approve contract award to Kamps Painting in the 
amount of $26,473.20 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Voldt 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
6c- Approval Request-Reallocation of CRRF Funds 
Move that the Board of Directors approve the reallocation of $7,518.43 from Capital 
Code 9923.42 back into the Roads reserve fund. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Van de Polder 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
6d Capital Request-WRS Contract 
Move that the Board of Directors approve contract award to WRS in the amount of 
$207,300.31. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Van de Polder 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 

6e Capital Request-Additional Funds for WRS Contract 
Move that the Board of Directors approve an additional funds allowance to the WRS 
contract in the amount of $51,825.08. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Van de Polder 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 

6f Capital Request-Approve WRS Contract 
Move that the Board of Directors award contract to WRS in the amount of $21,962.72 
under existing Capital Code 9921.03. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By: Director Van de Polder 

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   
 

6g-Approval Request-Reallocation of Funds 
Move that the Board of Directors approve the reallocation of $101,419.71 from Capital 
Code 9923.42 to the Roads fund. 

Motion By: Director Tischleder Seconded By:  

Approved: X Not Approved: Tabled: Died: 

In Favor: Unanimous Against: Abstained   

 
 

Adjourned 7:39PM 

11



Unaudited** Unaudited**

Apr 30, 2023 Dec 31, 2022 Inc / (Dec)

Current Assets

Operating Cash 591,451$                505,435$           86,016$              

Building Completion Deposit Fund 447,780 492,620              (44,840)               
Member Receivables - Operations* - 46,750 (46,750)               

Other Receivables 9,602 8,288 1,314 

Prepaid Expenses 27,689 81,738 (54,049)               

Inventory 6,464 6,200 264 

Total Current Assets 1,082,986              1,141,031          (58,045)               

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable (142,248) (199,206) 56,958

Accrued Vacation Liability (76,782) (61,576) (15,206)               

Accrued Payroll - (54,127) 54,127                 

Prepaid Assessments (272,333)                (180,640) (91,693)               

Building Completion Deposits (447,780)                (492,620) 44,840                 

Other Refundable Deposits (5,471) (4,916)                 (555) 

Prepaid Golf Memberships - (153,151) 153,151              

Total Current Liabilities (944,614)                (1,146,236) 201,622              

Operating Reserve Funds

Emergency Operating Cash 361,215 361,096              119 

Undesignated Reserves Cash 272,680 223,385              49,295                 

Total Operating Reserve Funds 633,895 584,481              49,414                 

Net Operating Assets 772,267$               579,276$           192,991$            

Capital Current Assets

CRRRF (Capital Repair & Replacement) Cash Fund 3,354,555              3,220,671          133,884              

Roads Reserve Cash Fund 2,617,718              2,560,947          56,771                 

Board Density Reduction Cash Fund 87,552 87,552                - 

Mailbox Cash Fund 109,417 101,061              8,356 

CRRRF Capital Reserve Holding Cash 213,084 262,193              (49,109)               

Mitigation Assignment of Savings Cash 44,589 44,545                44 

LWWSD Assignment of Savings Cash 9,076 9,076 - 

Member Receivables - Capital** - 19,262 (19,262)               

Total Capital Current Assets 6,435,991              6,305,307 130,684              

Capital Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets 14,599,493            14,411,718        187,775              

Lots Held for Sale 204,809 204,809              - 

Total Capital Assets 14,804,302            14,616,527        187,775              

Long Term Liabilities

CRRRF Loan 2022 (1,958,976)             (2,041,668)         82,692                 

Finance Leases (146,722)                (166,357)            19,635                 

Total Long Term Liabilities (2,105,697)             (2,208,025)         102,328              

NET ASSETS 19,906,862$         19,293,085$     $613,777

Member Equity

Current Year Net Income: Operations 171,798 (71,674)               243,472              

Current Year Net Income: Rec Special Assmt 23,162 (2,572)                 25,734                 

Net Transfers Out from Operations to Capital - (482,660) 

Current Year Net Income: Capital** 468,005 1,638,930 (1,170,925)          

Net Transfers Into Capital from Operations - 482,660 

Retained Earnings** 4,994,161              5,068,407 (74,246)               

Capital** 14,249,736            12,659,994 1,589,742           

TOTAL MEMBER EQUITY 19,906,862$         $19,293,085 $613,777

** Beginning with the 2020 year end audited financial statements, Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606 

requires issued audited financial statements to reclassify unspent capital dues revenue, including applicable capital 

transfer fee revenues, as a contract liability balance (unearned revenue), which is then reversed out in future years 

when these collections are actually expended on capital related expenditures. This particular accounting standard 

change is only incorporated into the issued audited financial statements and is not factored into SVCA’s internal 

monthly statements as it would obscure the reality of capital related collections for internal monthly presentation 

purposes. See SVCA's 2020 and 2021 audited financial statements (2021 represents the most recently issued audited 

statements), which fully incorporates ASC 606 and complies with Generally Accepted Accounting Principals (GAAP).

* The Association's internal policy is to write off any member receivables that are 30 days past due as bad debts for 

internal financial statement purposes.  As per SVCA policy, Management continues to pursue collection of these 

receivables via all avenues allowed by Washington State laws. In addition, the Association records and bills finance 

charges on receivables that are thirty days past due at 1% per month.  At April 30, 2023, and December 31, 2022, the 

balances of receivables written off were $753,219 and $599,478, respectively.

MEMBER EQUITY

Sudden Valley Community Association

Balance Sheet

April 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022

OPERATIONS

CAPITAL

12



UNAUDITED

Operations 

& 

Operating 

Reserves

Operations

Better / (Worse)

Budget

Capital 

Reserves**

Operations 

& 

Operating 

Reserves

Operations

Better / (Worse)

Budget Coll % Capital Reserves**

REVENUE

Current Year Dues & Assessments Income

Dues & Assessments Income 179,708                230,844               718,824                923,376                  

Bad Debt Reserve (4,421)                   (5,223)                  (28,844)                 (26,914)                   

Net Current Year Assessment Income 175,287                4,883                    225,621               689,980                8,366                    896,462                  

Special Ops Assmt Income- Rec/ Pools/ Parks

Dues & Assessments Income 36,494                  145,973                

Bad Debt Reserve (540)                      (910)                      

Net Special Ops Assmt Income 35,954                  1,482                    145,063                7,167                    

Bad Debt Recoveries - Prior Years 1,859                   24,018                    

Golf Income 79,294                  14,954                  -                        378,756                8,421                    -                           

Marina Income 64,645                  64,645                  -                        108,607                (42,787)                 -                           

Rec Center & Pools Income 265                       173                        -                        526                        159                        -                           

Legal & Collections Income -                        -                         -                        -                         -                         -                           

Other Income 38,999                  30,780                  -                        56,307                  26,955                  -                           

Rental Income - Other 425                       158                        -                        2,106                    1,039                    -                           

Area Z Rental Income 4,314                    2,314                    -                        10,316                  2,316                    -                           

Lease Income 3,552                    48                          -                        14,208                  193                        -                           

New Home Construction Fees (2,400)                   (2,400)                   -                        1,100                    1,100                    -                           

Capital Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets -                        -                         -                        -                         -                         -                           

Investment Income 66                          (21)                         769                       277                        (73)                         3,025                       

Total Revenue 400,401                117,016                228,249               1,407,246             12,856                  923,505                  

EXPENSES

Salaries & Benefits 137,017                26,035                  -                        564,202                125,388                -                           

Contracted & Professional Services 17,563                  (8,824)                   -                        73,265                  (28,303)                 -                           

CC&Rs/ Mandates 42,170                  (13,741)                 -                        152,715                (38,999)                 -                           

Maintenance & Landscaping 43,596                  (7,374)                   -                        152,908                18,307                  -                           

Utilities 27,948                  (9,387)                   -                        72,670                  (14,370)                 -                           

Administrative 9,878                    5,967                    -                        49,120                  1,401                    -                           

Regulatory Compliance 10,705                  (2,482)                   -                        73,280                  (12,590)                 -                           

Insurance Premiums 13,768                  (592)                      -                        54,785                  (2,077)                   -                           

Other Expenses -                        83                          -                        -                         333                        -                           

Depreciation Expense -                        -                         101,863               -                         -                         407,917                  

Interest expense -                        -                         6,969                   -                         -                         28,321                    

Total Expenses 302,645                (10,315)                 108,832               1,192,945             49,090                  436,238                  

Net Income (Loss) 97,756                  106,701                119,417               214,301                61,946                  487,267                  

Net UDR Activity for Operations

Firewise/Road Mowing/Clean Green (1,984)                   (1,984)                   
Hazardous Tree Removal -                        -                         

Net Income (Loss) with Board Approved UDR 95,772                  106,701                119,417               212,317                61,946                  487,267                  

Other Activity

Net Other UDR Activity* 4,535                    44,599                  

AR Accrual - Prior Year Reversal -                        -                        (46,750)                 (19,262)                   

AR Accrual - Current Year -                        -                        -                         -                           

Vacation Liability Accrual (10,160)                 (15,206)                 
Total Other Activity (5,625)                   -                        (17,357)                 (19,262)                   

Grand Total Activity 90,147                  106,701                119,417               194,960                61,946                  468,005                  

*Prior year recoveries for operations are deposited into the Undesignated Reserve Account (UDR). 

**Refer to the last footnote on the Balance Sheet (prior page) for a discussion of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606 and capital dues revenue collections. 

Year to Date - 4 Months Ending 4/30/2023Current Month - April 2023

Sudden Valley Community Association

Income Statement Summary

96.0%

13



Sudden Valley Community Association

Reserve Cash Balance & Activity

4 Months Actual, 8 Months Projected

UNAUDITED

 CRRRF Roads

 CRRRF Capital 

Reserve Holding 

Cash 

 Board Density 

Reduction Mailbox

 Mitigation 

Assignment of 

Savings* 

 Total Capital 

Reserve Funds  Emergency Ops UDR

 Total Operating 

Reserve Funds 

Net Available Cash 12/31/2022 3,220,671                    2,560,947              262,193              87,552                 101,061              53,621                 6,286,045$             361,096              223,385              584,481$                  

Dues Received 448,025                       461,110                  -                       8,324                   917,459                   -                       50,475                 50,475                      

Storm Water Mitigation Plan Fee -                          -                           -                             

Investment Income 1,578                            1,291                      79                         0                           32                         44                         3,024                       119                      81                         200                            

Sale of Assets -                                -                       -                           -                             

Mitigation Release -                                -                          -                       -                           -                             

2023 Expenditures (315,719)                      (405,630)                (49,188)               -                       -                       (770,537)                 (1,261)                  (1,261)                       

Net Available Cash at 4/30/2023 3,354,555                    2,617,718              213,084              87,552                 109,417              53,665                 6,435,991$             361,215              272,680              633,895$                  

8 Month Outlook

Outlook - 2023 Dues (95% collections) 857,104                       881,552                  15,904                 1,754,560$             -$                           

Outlook - Prior Year Collections 13,589                         13,977                    13                         252                      27,831                     23,694                 23,694                      

CRRRF Loan Payments for year 2023 (222,026)                      (222,026)                 -                             

Obligated Expenses\Holdings (681,318)                      (974,892)                (213,084)             (53,665)               (1,922,959)              (36,853)               (36,853)                     

Net Usable Cash Balance 12/31/2023 3,321,904                    2,538,355              -                       87,565                 125,573              -                       6,073,397$             361,215              259,520              620,735$                  

Board Recommended Carryover Balance (600,000)                      (500,000)                (1,100,000)$            -$                           

Net Usable Cash 12/31/2023, After 

Recommendation 2,721,904$                 2,038,355$            -$                     87,565$              125,573$            -$                     4,973,397$             361,215$            259,520$            620,735$                  

Net Current Year Cash Increase (Decrease) 101,233                       (22,592)                   (262,193)             13                         24,512                 (53,621)               (212,648)$               119                      36,135                 36,254$                    

*Note, when mitigation period has ended, unspent funds will be returned to the source account, Roads 

  and CRRRF.

Capital Reserve Funds Operating Reserve Funds

14



Sudden Valley Community Association

Operations - By Department Whole $

April 1, 2023 to April 30, 2023
CURRENT MONTH

UNAUDITED Actual Salary Actual Net

Actual Revenue Salary & Benefits Other Other Exp Income  / Net

Department Revenue B / (W) Benefits B / (W) Expense * B / (W)* (Loss) * B / (W)*

ACC / Security (2,100)                    (3,017)              -                          6,962                40,158                    (13,810)            (42,258)                      (9,865)                   

Accounting 1,912                     (1,688)              26,200                    (80)                    2,862                      (269)                  (27,150)                      (2,037)                   

Administration 121                         (21)                    21,738                    15,527             14,171                    (6,247)              (35,788)                      9,259                    

Common Costs 36,216                   33,296             -                          -                    29,442                    (6,096)              6,774                         27,200                  

Facilities 7,216                     2,464                -                          3,673                19,883                    (3,865)              (12,667)                      2,272                    

Maintenance -                          (83)                    12,166                    5,645                3,975                      4,609                (16,141)                      10,171                  

Subtotal 43,365                   30,951             60,104                    31,727             110,491                 (25,678)            (127,230)                   37,000                  

Golf 79,294                   14,954             55,384                    (1,723)              38,368                    (6,837)              (14,458)                      6,394                    

Marina 65,145                   64,510             -                          -                    747                         1,916                64,398                       66,426                  

Subtotal 187,804                 110,415           115,488                 30,004             149,606                 (30,599)            (77,290)                      109,820                

Rec/ Pools/ Parks

Special Assmt Earned 36,494                   36,494                       

Curr Yr Bad Debts Activity (540)                       (540)                           

Net Special Assmt Dues 35,954                   1,482                35,954                       1,482                    

Rec/ Pools/ Parks 1,356                     237                   21,529                    (3,969)              16,022                    (5,752)              (36,195)                      (9,484)                   

Subtotal Rec/ Pools/ Parks 37,310                   1,719                21,529                    (3,969)              16,022                   (5,752)              (241)                           (8,002)                   

Subtotal Operations before Ops Dues 225,114                 112,134           137,017                 26,035             165,628                 (36,351)            (77,531)                      101,818                

Ops Dues Earned 179,708                 179,708                     

Curr Yr Bad Debts Activity (4,421)                    (4,421)                        

Net Ops Dues 175,287                 4,883                175,287                     4,883                    

Net Operations 400,401           117,017       137,017            26,035         165,628            (36,351)       97,756                 106,701          

Net BOD Approved UDR Activity for Operations
Firewise/Road Mowing/Clean Green -                          -                          1,984                      (1,984)                        
Hazardous Tree Removal -                          -                          -                          -                              

Net Operations with Board Approved UDR 400,401           117,017       137,017            26,035         167,612            (36,351)       95,772                 106,701          

Other Operating Activity

UDR Activity 4,739                     204                         4,535                         

AR Accrual - Prior Year Reversal -                          -                          -                              

AR Accrual - Current Year -                          -                          -                              

Vacation Liability Accrual -                          10,160                    (10,160)                      

Total Other Operating Activity 4,739                     10,364                    (5,625)                        

Grand Total Operations Activity 405,140                 117,017           137,017                 26,035             177,976                 (36,351)            90,147                       106,701                

* Excludes Depreciation

B / (W) = Better / (Worse) Than Budget

15



Sudden Valley Community Association

Operations - By Department Whole $

January 1, 2023 to April 30, 2023
YEAR TO DATE

UNAUDITED Actual Salary Actual Net

Actual Revenue Salary & Benefits Other Other Exp Income  / Net

Department Revenue B / (W) Benefits B / (W) Expense * B / (W)* (Loss) * B / (W)*

ACC / Security 2,400                     983                   -                          30,963             150,703                 (45,278)            (148,303)                   (13,332)                 

Accounting 6,782                     (7,618)              105,554                  2,407                12,346                    (1,967)              (111,118)                   (7,178)                   

Administration 341                         (226)                  79,221                    74,887             45,813                    (14,118)            (124,693)                   60,543                  

Common Costs 47,644                   35,961             -                          -                    134,965                 (12,180)            (87,321)                      23,781                  

Facilities 21,924                   2,916                7,364                      7,719                70,766                    (11,699)            (56,206)                      (1,064)                   

Maintenance -                          (333)                  77,690                    4,745                33,115                    24,314             (110,805)                   28,726                  

Subtotal 79,091                   31,683             269,829                 120,721           447,708                 (60,928)            (638,446)                   91,476                  

Golf 378,756                 8,421                205,004                  10,651             137,267                 (10,014)            36,485                       9,058                    

Marina 109,107                 (43,556)            (1)                             1                        5,988                      2,695                103,120                     (40,860)                 

Subtotal 566,954                 (3,452)              474,832                 131,373           590,963                 (68,247)            (498,841)                   59,674                  

Rec/ Pools/ Parks

Special Assmt Earned 145,973                 145,973                     

Curr Yr Bad Debts Activity (910)                       (910)                           

Net Special Assmt Dues 145,063                 7,167                145,063                     7,167                    

Rec/ Pools/ Parks 5,248                     774                   89,370                    (5,985)              37,779                    (8,050)              (121,901)                   (13,261)                 

Subtotal Rec/ Pools/ Parks 150,311                 7,941                89,370                    (5,985)              37,779                   (8,050)              23,162                       (6,094)                   

Subtotal Operations before Ops Dues 717,265                 4,489                564,202                 125,388           628,742                 (76,297)            (475,679)                   53,580                  

Ops Dues Earned 718,824                 718,824                     

Curr Yr Bad Debts Activity (28,844)                  (28,844)                      

Net Ops Dues 689,980                 8,366                689,980                     8,366                    

Net Operations 1,407,245        12,855         564,202            125,388       628,742            (76,297)       214,301               61,946             

Net BOD Approved UDR Activity for Operations
Firewise/Road Mowing/Clean Green -                          -                          1,984                      (1,984)                        

Hazardous Tree Removal -                          -                          -                          -                              

Net Operations with Board Approved UDR 1,407,245        12,855         564,202            125,388       630,726            (76,297)       212,317               61,946             

Other Operating Activity

UDR Activity 47,980                   3,381                      44,599                       

AR Accrual - Prior Year Reversal (46,750)                  -                          (46,750)                      

AR Accrual - Current Year -                          -                          -                              

Vacation Liability Accrual -                          15,206                    (15,206)                      

Total Other Operating Activity 1,230                     18,587                    (17,357)                      

Grand Total Operations Activity 1,408,475             12,855             564,202                 125,388           649,313                 (76,297)            194,960                     61,946                  

* Excludes Depreciation

B / (W) = Better / (Worse) Than Budget

16



SUDDEN VALLEY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION - LOTS & DUES ANALYSIS 2023

LLE   
& 

CTB
Dues 

Exempt

Total Non-
Billable 

Lots

Total 
All 

Lots
 Vac Dev Total Vac Dev Total Vac Dev Vac Dev Vac Dev Vac Dev Vac Dev Vac Dev Total Vac Dev Total Vac Dev Total Perm WD10 Avail. Total

Jan 18 37 55 322 2,520 2,842 20 96 6 23 3 9 16 29 3 20 340 2,557 2,897 48 177 225 388 2,734 3,122 774 3 0 777 734 8 1,519 4,641
Feb 22 38 60 310 2,483 2,793 27 130 7 24 3 10 17 30 2 19 332 2,521 2,853 56 213 269 388 2,734 3,122 774 3 0 777 734 8 1,519 4,641
Mar 25 68 93 308 2,513 2,821 22 77 10 19 6 9 16 28 1 20 333 2,581 2,914 55 153 208 388 2,734 3,122 774 3 0 777 734 8 1,519 4,641
Apr 26 72 98 312 2,484 2,796 24 105 3 16 2 8 19 34 1 16 338 2,556 2,894 49 179 228 387 2,735 3,122 774 3 0 777 734 8 1,519 4,641
May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jun 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jul 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aug 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sep 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Oct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nov 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dec 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LLE = Lot Line Eraser
CTB = Covenant to Bind

SVCA Owned Lots

Actual Year Prepaid Actual Current
Actual 1 Mth 

Due
Actual 2 Mth 

Due
Actual 3 Mth 

Due
Actual 4+ Mth 

Due Pmt Plans
Total Prepaid & 

Current Total Not Current Total Billable Lots Restricted

17



Sudden Valley Community Association 
360-734-6430
4 Clubhouse Circle Bellingham, WA 98229

www.suddenvalley.com 

CCAAPPIITTAALL  RREEQQUUEESSTT  MMEEMMOO  

To: Sudden Valley Community Association Board of Directors 

From: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Subject: Capital Request – Contract Approval, Irrigation System Pump Controller 
________________________________________________________________________ 

Purpose 
To request approval to execute the standard construction contract with McDonald & Sons 
Ventures, LLC, for the replacement of the irrigation system pump controller. 

Background 
On May 11, 2023, the SVCA Board of Directors approved the allocation of $44,981.46 from 
CRRRF for the purchase of a new irrigation system pump controller. The selected vendor for that 
work was McDonald & Sons Ventures, LLC. After approval was received, SVCA prepared the 
standard construction contract (attached). 

Request 
Request that the board approve the execution of the standard construction contract to reflect 
the agreed project terms approved on May 11. 

Motion 
Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the execution of SVCA’s standard construction 
contract with McDonald & Sons for the replacement of the irrigation system pump controller. 

Board of Directors Approval 

Approved: Not Approved:  SVCA Board of Directors 

18

http://www.suddenvalley.com/


19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Sudden Valley Community Association 
360-734-6430
4 Clubhouse Circle Bellingham, WA 98229

www.suddenvalley.com 

AAPPPPRROOVVAALL  RREEQQUUEESSTT  MMEEMMOO  

To: SVCA Board of Directors, Executive Team 

From:  Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager 

Date:  June 23, 2023 

Subject: Approval Request – Water Aerobic Fee 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

Purpose 
To request approval for fees proposed for 2023 water aerobics fitness activity. 

Background 
SVCA offers several different paid fitness classes, such as Zumba. The model for these classes is 
that they are offered by individual professionals who have entered into a license agreement with 
SVCA to use Association facilities to operate their business. The scope of their activities is pre-
defined and they must schedule all activities through SVCA. As compensation, SVCA receives 10% 
of the revenues they collect for 1:1 activities (such as personal training) and up to 20% (a sliding 
scale is used) of the fees collected for group classes. This results in a very small amount of 
revenue for Sudden Valley but offers benefits to members who enjoy having access to the 
classes. A different model is being tested this year with the introduction of water aerobics, a 
regularly scheduled group class led by a qualified SVCA employee. If successful, this new model 
could increase the revenue earned by the Recreation Department, offering the opportunity to 
support additional fitness and athletic programs. 

Analysis 
To gauge the interest of the community in a water aerobics activity, sign-up sheets were posted 
at the Rec Front Desk. More than thirty (30) people indicated an interest in participating in this 
activity (see attached). 

SVCA legal counsel was asked if there would be an undue liability risk if an employee led a fitness 
class. Richard Davis responded to say that all such activities present risk, that risk could be 
substantially mitigated by requiring that participants sign a strong liability waiver before 
attending a class, and that our insurance advisor should be asked to ensure that SVCA was 
appropriately insured against this type of risk. 

HUB International advised that SVCA’s current liability insurance provides appropriate coverage 
but that SVCA’s instructor might be liable. They advised that we acquire a policy to cover that 
risk. SVCA obtained this policy with an annual premium of $350. 

Mia Stromberg is a returning member of the SVCA Lifeguard team. She teaches fitness classes 
during the school year at Oregon State University and has specifically taught water aerobics. 

33

http://www.suddenvalley.com/


When interviewing for the lifeguard position, she proposed leading water aerobics classes for the 
Sudden Valley 2023 pool season. (resume attached) 

We propose to hold three water aerobics classes each week, on Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday 
mornings between 11 and 11:45. The class would be limited to 20 participants per session. 

We propose to charge participants $8 per session and to offer a 12-session punch card for $90. 
Participation would be first come, first served. If more participants show up for the class than can 
be accommodated, we will implement a reservation system. 

The table below presents a simple analysis of the income and expenses associated with this 
program. 
Month Classes Participants per Class % Full Avg$/Class/Person Projected Revenue

July 9 20 70% $7.75 $976.50

August 15 20 80% $7.75 $1,860.00

Total Revenue $2,836.50

Total Costs $957.30

Profit $1,879.20

Request 
Request that the Board of Directors approve the proposed fees for water aerobics: 

• $8 per participant per class

• Punch Card for 12 classes = $90 ($7.50 per class)

Motion 
Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the proposed fees for water aerobics: $8 per 
participant per class; or a punch card of 12 classes for $90 ($7.50/class). 

Board of Directors Approval 

Approved: Not Approved:  SVCA Board of Directors 

34



Sudden Valley Community Association 
360-734-6430 
4 Clubhouse Circle Bellingham, WA 98229 

www.suddenvalley.com 
  

AAPPPPRROOVVAALL  RREEQQUUEESSTT  MMEEMMOO  
 
To:  Sudden Valley Community Association Board of Directors 

From:  Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager 

Date:  July 13, 2023 

Subject: Approval Request – Miscellaneous Fees 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
To request approval of changes to SVCA fees for signs and maps. 
 
Background 
The current fees for purchasing signs and maps are shown in the table below. The cost of the 
supplies used to make these signs has risen considerably. Increasing the fees by approximately 
10% will cover the increased cost. Similarly, the cost of printing a 2’ x 3’ map of Sudden Valley 
has increased; the proposed fee covers that increase. 
 

Item Current Fee Proposed Fee % Increase 

Double-sided for sale sign with metal post $37 $40 8.1% 

Single-sided for sale sign with metal post $25 $28 12.0% 

Single-sided for sale sign, no post $15 $18 20.0% 

For sale sign, sticker only $12 $15 25.0% 

Map (2’ x 3’) $7 $10 42.9% 

 
Request 
Request that the board approve the proposed fees for the purchase of signs and maps. 
 
Motion 
Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the proposed fees for the purchase of signs and 
maps. 
 
Board of Directors Approval 
 
Approved:  Not Approved:        SVCA Board of Directors 
 

39

http://www.suddenvalley.com/

	2023 0713 BOD Agenda
	BOD Minutes 20230713 draft
	BOD Minutes 20230511 draft
	2023 05 25  BOD Minutes DRAFT
	2023 06 08  BOD Minutes DRAFT
	April 2023 Board Financial Statements
	Capital Request  - Contract Approval for Irrigation System Pump Controller
	Capital Request  - Contract Approval for Irrigation System Pump Controller
	Sudden Valley PLC contract McDonald & Sons

	Water Aerobics Fee Approval
	Water Aerobics Fee Approval
	Interest in Water Aerobics
	SKM_C3350230622170900.pdf
	SKM_C3350230622170800.pdf

	M Stromberg Resume

	Approval Request Miscellaneous Fees



